
PROPOSED AGENDA 
  

Meeting of the Design Review Board 
To be held Thursday, August 29, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. 

  
 

 
I. Chairman Johnson will call the meeting to order. 

 
II. Approval of Minutes from July 18, 2019. 

 
III. Design Review Board Presentations 

 
1. 4 Ridgefield Place – Replace siding and roof, and create new entranceway 

front porch with decorative railing.  
 

2. 54 Forest Road – Replace 12 foot section at south porch with open trellis 
framing. Enclose electrical service panel and storage area for yard/pool 
equipment with wood shingle roof and wooden gate. 
 

3. 12 Holly Hill Road – Construction of new, attached garage to existing 
home. 

 
4. 82 Chauncey Circle – Construction of a new single family residence 

 
IV. Adjourn 

 
 

 

 



 

MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING OF JULY 18, 2019 

 

 

 Those in attendance: 

 

     Mr. Art Garst 

     Mr. Bruce Johnson, Chairman 

     Mrs. Gay Coleman  

  

 The June 20, 2019 minutes were approved by Chairman Johnson. 

 The project at 61 Forest Road was called forward. Mr. Rob Carlton, architect, and Mr. 

Steven Lee Johnson, landscape architect represented the Bidwells.  

 Mr. Carlton reviewed the plans for the new home. Heated square footage is approximately 

4,000-4,500 square feet. Neutral stones, wood siding, gray stone will be used, dark windows, and 

a gray tone roof. A connecting breezeway will go to the detached garage. There is a rear entrance 

to the mudroom.  

 The discussion of mud mats centered around the driveway entrance and they need to install 

railroad ballast as a mud mat instead of crush and gravel.  

 The project was approved. 

 Tad Dotson, representing TAD architects, was present to review plans for 28 Hilltop Road. 

Mr. Dotson noted that the screened in porch on the front would be modified to add three equal 

lights instead of a door and open off the back to be more of a larger room. The front entry will be 

modified with a transitional door that has equal panes around the solid wood door. New shutters 

will be added along with a column to the roof. The roof will be copper. The columns will match 

the columns on the rear of the home. The project was approved. 

 Scott Law and Andrew Gladding, 1 Forest Road, were called forward to present their plans 

for the renovation at 1 Forest Road. Mr. Law indicated that their final plans included an outdoor 

fire place and ripping out the whole patio. Neither of these projects had to be done.  



 

 Mr. Law referenced what was going to be done in the front of the home below the large 

turret. This would be a three-foot tall retaining wall. The drainage from the gutter is much better 

now. The two French drains have made a huge improvement as well. There is a brick wall with 

arches in between. They will be repositioned. There will be extra plantings on the property facing 

3 Forest which pleased the neighbor. The patio will also have to get some type of drainage put in. 

Mr. Johnson suggested putting a trench in which would act as an interceptor for the water. Mr. 

Garst recommended putting a French drain behind the wall. The project was approved. 

 The next meeting was scheduled for Thursday, August 29, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 

             

Bruce Johnson, Chairman   Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 

 

 

 



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Stewart Harley

Property Address
4 Ridgefield Place

Phone
(828) 273-9640

Email
sjhdhh@mac.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
964695874600000

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-2

Lot Size
.32 acres

Maximum Roof Coverage
2,874 square feet (Up to .5 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
X

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
Up to 1 acre (27.5 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
X

Front Yard Setback
50 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Side Yard Setback
15 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Rear Yard Setback
20 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Building Height
17’

Description of the Proposed Project
New siding, New roof, and new entranceway front porch with decorative railing.

Estimated Start Date
8/30/2019

Estimated Completion Date
11/1/2019

Estimated Cost of Project
$20,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
BA8C3D65-95B1-4E9C-BCA1-3232E27BCEE9.jpeg

C4FD7EE7-4FDB-4625-9F59-5FBD588E7321.jpeg



Applicant Signature Date
8/2/2019







Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Rob Moody

Property Address
54 Forest Road

Phone
(828) 337-0623

Email
rob@seanperryinc.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
964669512900000

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1 acre

Maximum Roof Coverage
4,682 square feet (Up to 1 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
3182

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
9830

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
28 feet

Description of the Proposed Project
Replace 12 foot roof section at South porch with open trellis framing. Build storage area with wood shingle 
roof and wooden gate. Area will enclose the electrical service panel and storage area for yard and pool 
equipment.

Estimated Start Date
9/2/2019

Estimated Completion Date
10/31/2019

Estimated Cost of Project
$33,950.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
ADNC.PorchStorageandTrellisEnclosure.2019.07.08.pdf



Applicant Signature Date
8/22/2019





Rob Moody




Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Richard & Marcia Grant

Property Address
12 Holly Hill Road

Phone
(828) 274-7084

Email
rgrant@beverly-grant.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
9649-72-5692

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.61

Maximum Roof Coverage
6,100 square feet (Up to  2 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
4,551

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
13,062

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
19 Feet

Description of the Proposed Project
Construction of a 1,128 SF garage addition to the existing house.

Estimated Start Date
10/15/2019

Estimated Completion Date
4/15/2020

Estimated Cost of Project
$175,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
2019-08-22 Grant Residence-L0 site plan.pdf

2019-08-26 Grant Garage Addition.pdf



Applicant Signature Date
8/26/2019



2145

2145

2150

2155

2160

2165

2170

2170

216
6

2174

2143

G
ra

nt
 R

es
id

en
ce

12
 H

ol
ly

 H
ill

 R
oa

d
B

ilt
m

or
e 

Fo
re

st
, N

C
 2

88
03

L0
8/26/19

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

&
 L

A
N

D
 P

LA
N

N
ER

S

D
ES

IG
N

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

FOR REVIEW ONLY

F
a
x
:8

2
8

-2
7

7
-7

4
1

3

1
2
9
3
 H

en
d
er

so
n
vi

ll
e 

R
o
ad

A
sh

e
v
il

le
, 

N
C

  
2

8
8

0
3

S
u

it
e
 2

1

8
2

8
-2

7
7

-7
4

1
0

Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CHRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" CHRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  S  P  H  A  L  T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5" BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'X1' BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'X1' BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  OVERHEAD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIP OF CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  S  P  H  A  L  T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P  A  V  E  M  E  N  T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P  A  V  E  M  E  N  T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOVEN WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOVEN WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM BOX WITH CONCRETE LID. TOP = 2172.5' THROAT = 2171.8' NOTE: UNABLE TO ACCESS STORM BOX FOR INVERT INFO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM BOX WITH CONCRETE LID. TOP = 2150.7' THROAT = 2149.9' NOTE: UNABLE TO ACCESS STORM BOX FOR INVERT INFO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOVEN WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP  INVERT = 2161.8' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  FIELD EVIDENCE VERIFIES CONNECTION TO STORM BOX ALONG HOLLY HILL DRIVE.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PIPE SIZE UNKNOWN. PIPE DIRECTION SHOWN IS BASED ON ABOVE GROUND PAINT MARKINGS FOUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H  O  L  L  Y     H  I  L  L     R  O  A  D (ASPHALT, PUBLIC, P.B. 49 PG. 31) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R.O.W P.B. 49 PG. 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED 20' STRIP BILTMORE FARMS LLC. (ULTIMATE SUCCESSOR TO BILTMORE FOREST COMPANY)  P.B. 49 PG. 31  

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' DRAINAGE AND OR UTILITY EASEMENT. P.B. 49 PG. 31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' DRAINAGE AND OR UTILITY EASEMENT. P.B. 49 PG. 31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' DRAINAGE AND OR UTILITY EASEMENT. P.B. 49 PG. 31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE HEADWALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' RESERVATION OF  RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR PLANTING & WIDENING.  D.B. 1388 PG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1O'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER EASEMENT (10' EACH SIDE OF EXISTING SEWER STRUCTURES) P.B. 49 PG. 31 (SEE NOTE 12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ASPHALT CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L  A  N  D  S  C  A  P  E  D       A  R  E  A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO STORY  HOME WITH BASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  S  P  H  A  L  T

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLAY(NE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. DIRECTION OF OUT PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM BOX WITH CONCRETE LID. TOP = 2153.9' THROAT = 2153.2' NOTE: UNABLE TO ACCESS STORM BOX FOR INVERT INFO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD A. GRANT LIVING TRUST & MARCIA LEE GRANT LIVING TRUST PIN: 9646725692 D.B. 5629 PG. 355 P.B. 49 PG. 31 (LOT 3) ZONING: R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS MULFORD AND ROSEMARY MULFORD PIN: 9646725692 D.B. 5753 PG. 80 P.B. 49 PG. 31 (LOT 4) ZONING: R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK MAG NAIL ELEV: 2167.44' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" OIP WITH NAIL AND CONC. FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" OIP WITH NAIL AND CONC. .5 AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC SURVEY 5/8" RBC FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" OIP WITH NAIL AND CONC. FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" OIP WITH NAIL AND CONC. FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" OIP WITH NAIL AND CONC. FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASNFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 2145.05' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 2147.3' NOTE: APPROXIMATE IN PIPE DIRECTION SHOWN.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. K. WILLIAMSON & WIFE ELIZABETH C. WILLIAMSON PIN: 9646729688 D.B. 910 PG. 486 (LOT 23) D.B. 990 PG. 206 (LOT 24)  D.B. 990 PG. 185 (LOT 24 MERGED INTO LOT 23) P.B. 32 PG. 18  ZONING: R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" RB  .4 AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV = 2165.2' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" HICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" OIP WITH NAIL & CONC. N: 662802.23 E: 947707.88 ELEV: 2171.72' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 32°56'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. 49 PG. 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM BOX WITH GRATE TOP = 2163.0' INVERT IN = 2158.9' INVERT OUT = 2158.5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P  A  V  E  M  E  N  T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.  STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" OIP WITH  NAIL AND CONC. .4 AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" OIP WITH NAIL & CONC. .1 AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 2145.1' INVERT IN = 2142.3' (4" PVC) INVERT IN = 2141.9' (6" CLAY) INVERT OUT = 2141.85' (6" CLAY) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 2138.45' INVERT IN = 2136.0'(NE) INVERT IN = 2134.7' INVERT OUT = 2134.5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER EASEMENT (10' EACH SIDE OF EXISTING SEWER STRUCTURES) P.B. 49 PG. 31 (SEE NOTE 12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60D NAIL WITH SHINER ELEV: 2143.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP  INVERT = 2141.3' NOTE: UNABLE TO DETERMINE LOCATION OF EAST END OF PIPE. APPROXIMATE PIPE DIRECTION SHOWN.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GARAGE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING BRICK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE BRICK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PAVING FOR GARAGE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR HILL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR CHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKLAWN CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKSIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLTOP RDAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE RIDGE PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDERSONVILLE ROAD US25

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUYVESANT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUYVESANT CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRITH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUYVESANT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLTOP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Current Zoning = R-1 Existing Use = Single Family Residence Total Size of Property = 70,271 SF / 1.61 AC +/- ALLOWABLE ROOF AREA = 6,100 SF PROPOSED ROOF AREA = 4,551 SF +/- ALLOWABLE IMPERVIOUS AREA = 17,567 SF PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA = 13,062 SF +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 Holly Hill Road Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mr. Clay Mooney Design Associates 1293 Hendersonville Rd. Asheville, NC 28803 (828) 277-7410 / 277-7413 fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD A GRANT LIVING TRUST  MARCIA LEE GRANT LIVING TRUST 12 Holly Hill Road Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER / CONTACT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SUMMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9646-72-5692

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



SK-1
DATE:

8/26/19

GR
AN

T 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E

12
 H

O
LL

Y 
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

SC
HE

MA
TI

C 
GA

RA
GE

AD
DI

TI
ON

 F
LO

OR
 P

LA
N

R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY
 - 

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

39
 M

CD
OW

EL
L 

ST
 A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

W
W

W
.B

CA
VL

.C
OM

3'-
0"

24
'-0

"
3'-

0"

14'-0" 24'-0"

38'-0" 8'-0"

30
'-0

"

8'-
0"

9'-
0"

7'-
0"

6'-
0"

1'-
0"

7'-
0"

10
'-0

"
7'-

0"

GARAGE ADDITION AREA:  1,128 sq ft

EXISTING HOUSE

UP
TO

 AT
TI

C 
ST

OR
AG

E

NEW, CONDITIONED
GARAGE ADDITION

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 SCHEMATIC GARAGE ADDITION FLOOR PLAN



SK-2
DATE:

8/26/19

GR
AN

T 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E

12
 H

O
LL

Y 
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

SC
HE

MA
TI

C 
GA

RA
GE

AD
DI

TI
ON

 R
OO

F 
PL

AN

R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY
 - 

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

39
 M

CD
OW

EL
L 

ST
 A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

W
W

W
.B

CA
VL

.C
OM

AREA OF ROOF COVERAGE:  1,329 sq ft

EXISTING ROOF

ADDITION ROOF

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 SCHEMATIC GARAGE ADDITION ROOF PLAN



SK-3
DATE:

8/26/19

GR
AN

T 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E

12
 H

O
LL

Y 
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

SC
HE

MA
TI

C 
GA

RA
GE

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY
 - 

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

39
 M

CD
OW

EL
L 

ST
 A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

W
W

W
.B

CA
VL

.C
OM

ROOFING TO MATCH EXISTING

EAVE DETAIL TO MATCH EXISTING

BRICK SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING

0 4' 8' 12'SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

0 4' 8' 12'SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION



SK-4
DATE:

8/26/19

GR
AN

T 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E

12
 H

O
LL

Y 
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

SC
HE

MA
TI

C 
GA

RA
GE

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY
 - 

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

39
 M

CD
OW

EL
L 

ST
 A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

W
W

W
.B

CA
VL

.C
OM

0 4' 8' 12'SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"1 RIGHT ELEVATION
0 4' 8' 12'SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"2 LEFT ELEVATION



SK-5
DATE:

8/26/19

GR
AN

T 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E

12
 H

O
LL

Y 
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

GA
RA

GE
 P

ER
SP

EC
TI

VE

R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY
 - 

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

39
 M

CD
OW

EL
L 

ST
 A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

W
W

W
.B

CA
VL

.C
OM



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Michael Matthews

Property Address
#82 Chauncey Circle, Asheville, NC 28803

Phone
(828) 696-5498

Email
mmcsi3@morrisbb.net

Parcel ID/PIN Number
9646-70-6380-00000

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-3

Lot Size
1.2 Acre

Maximum Roof Coverage
4,682 square feet (Up to 1 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
3650 SF

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
10.23 (percent of lot area)

Front Yard Setback
50 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Side Yard Setback
15 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Rear Yard Setback
20 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Building Height
24 feet

Description of the Proposed Project
Framed, single family residence

Estimated Start Date
8/31/2019

Estimated Completion Date
9/30/2020

Estimated Cost of Project
$750,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
1810 Owen Residence Permit 6.5.19 - House Plan.pdf

Owen - Lot 9 - Preliminary LP 5-15-19.pdf

Owen - Lot 9 - Site Plan 5-15-19.pdf



Applicant Signature Date
6/25/2019







UP

A 201

2

A 202

1

A 202 2

1

A 100.1

Sim

2

A 100.1

F
L
O

O
R

 T
R

U
S

S
E

S
 P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F

F
L
O

O
R

 T
R

U
S

S
E

S
 P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F

F
L
O

O
R

 T
R

U
S

S
E

S
 P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F

F
L
O

O
R

 T
R

U
S

S
E

S
 P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F

F
L
O

O
R

 T
R

U
S

S
E

S
 P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F

F
L
O

O
R

 T
R

U
S

S
E

S
 P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F

F
L
O

O
R

 T
R

U
S

S
E

S
 P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F

F
L
O

O
R

 T
R

U
S

S
E

S
 P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F

3

A 100.1

4

A 100.1

12" BLOCK WALLS

12" BLOCK WALLS

4" CONCRETE SLAB (ABOVE) W/ 2X2 #4 REBAR MAT

2
'-0

"

2
'-0

"

18" X 18" DRAIN WELL FOR SUB PUMP

12" THICKENED SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

THICKENED SLAB AROUND PERIMETER

POSTS W/ FOOTINGS

11'-0" 13'-6" 10'-0"

4
'-5

"
9
'-0

"
3
'-7

 3
/4

"
4
'-9

"
1
7
'-1

0
"

6
'-7

 1
/2

"

2

A 301

12'-3 1/8" 5'-9 1/4" 9'-1 5/8"

8" BLOCK ABOVE

15'-4" 14'-8" 14'-8" 10'-8"

1
'-4

"

6
'-6

"
1
1
'-8

"
1
1
'-4

"
1
3
'-0

"
2
7
'-4

"

24'-8" 2'-6" 4'-8" 5'-4"

9'-4"

2
4
'-4

"

1
2
'-8

 5
/8

"

6
9
'-1

0
"

17'-8" 55'-4"

Tamara Peacock, R.A
License No.:12126

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

A
r
ch
it
ec
ts

This document is property of Tamara Peacock Company 
and no part herein shall be used except for the specific 
project without consent of The Tamara Peacock 
Company.
This document was prepared by  The Tamara Peacock 
Company according to the terms of general conditions of 
the contract for  construction.
This documnet does not either in whole or in part 
constitute any direction or instruction to any 
contractor with regards to construction means, methods 
or techniques. By this document the Architect does not 
intend to express any opinion, direction or instruction of 
any kind whatsoever as to the manner in which the 
construccion work is to be accomplished.

Sheet 
No.:

Proj. 
No.:

Date:

Proj. 
Mngr.:

Drawn by:

Capt.
:

Revised by:

S
h
e
e
t
  

N
a
m
e
:

P
r
o
je

c
t
 N

a
m
e
:

1
0
4
 1

s
t 

A
v
e
 E

, 
H

e
n
d
e
rs

o
n
v
ill

e
, 

N
C

 2
8
7
9
2

P
h
o
n
e
: 

8
2
8
.6

9
6
.4

0
0
0
  

F
a
x:

 9
5
4
.7

2
8
.9

2
2
5

6/5/2019
2:37:23
PM

A 100

1810181018101810

F
O

U
N

D
A
T
IO

N

P
L
A
N

O
w

e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

AuthorDesigner

Approver Checker

L
o
t 
9

 R
a
m

b
le

s

A
s
h
e
v
il
le

, 
N

C

FOUNDATION DESIGN CRITERIA

DESIGN CRITERIA AND DETAILS ARE BASED ON IRC VALUES.  
LOCAL BUILDING OFFICIALS MAY PERMIT LESS RESTRICTIVE METHODS AND/OR 
PROCEDURES BASED ON LOCAL CONDITIONS AND EXPERIENCE.

FOUNDATIONS / FOOTINGS / SLABS / 

1.  CONCRETE SHALL BE AIR ENTRAINED WITH A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE 
STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS OF:

BASEMENT AND INTERIOR FLOOR SLABS - 2,500 PSI
BASEMENT AND FOUNDATION WALLS - 3,000 PSI
PORCHES, CARPORT AND GARAGE FLOOR SLABS - 3,000 PSI
SUSPENDED SLABOS AND CANTILIVER SLABS - 4,000 PSI
GROUT - 1,500 PSI

2.  MINIMUM ASSUMED SOIL BEARING CAPACITY IS 2,000 PSF.  CONTRACTOR 
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EVALUATION SOIL CONDITIONS AND 
SUITABILITY AFTER EXCAVATION.

3.  PROVIDE (2) COATS OF ASPHALT EMULSION DAMP-PROOFING W/ 
HYDROSTATIC MAT CONTINUOUS OVER TOP OF FOOTING AND EXTERIOR 
OF FOUNDATION WALLS TO FINISHED GREADE.  PLASTER (PARDGE) 
EXPOSED FOUNDATION WALLS ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

4.  PROVIDE A MINIMUM 4 INCH PERFORATED DRAIN AROUND USABLE 
SPACE BELOW GRADE OR OTHER EQUIVALENT MATERIALS PER IRC 
SECTION 405.1  THE PIPE SHALL BE COVERED WITH NOT LESS THAN 6 
INCHES OF WASHED GRAVEL OR CRUSHED ROCK.  THE DRAIN SHALL 
DAYLIGHT TO THE EXTERIOR BELOW THE FLOOR LEVEL OR TERMINATE IN A 
MINIMUM 20 GALLON SUMP PIT.

5.  FOOTINGS SHALL EXTEND BELOW THE FROST LINE;  MINIMUM DEPTH 18 
INCHES BELOW GRADE OR PER LOCAL CODE FOR FROST DEPTH.

6.  REINFORCEMENT, IF SPECIFIED, SHALL LAP A MINIMUM OF 18 INCHES AT 
ENDS AND AROUND CORNERS.

7.  INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS, OTHER THAN THOSE RESTING 
DIRECTLY ON THE FOOTING, SHALL BE ISOLATED FROM THE FLOOR 
FRAMING ABOVE.

8.  CONCRETE FLOOR SLABS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES THICK ON 6 
MIL. VAPOR BARRIER OVER A MINIMUM  4 INCH BASE OF SAND, GRAVEL OR 
CRUSHED STONE.

9.  ANCHOR BOLTS:  MINIMUM 5/8 INCH DIAMETER W/ 3"X3"X1/4" FLAT 
WAHSERS, ANCHOR BOLTS WITH 7 INCH EMBEDMENT AT A MAXIMUM OF 32" 
O.C. (2) MIN. PER WALL AND WITHIN 6 INCHES OF THE END OF EACH SILL 
PLATE.  (U.N.O.)  PROVIDE PRESSURE TREATED PLATE @ ALL SILL PLATES 
(U.N.O. PER SHEAR WALL REQUIREMENTS.)

10.  WHERE FLOOR JOISTS ARE PARALLEL TO THE FOUNDATION WALL, THE 
WALL SHALL BE SUPPORTED LATERALLY AT THE TOP BY SOLID BLOCKING 
FOR A MINIMUM OF TWO JOIST SPACES, SPACED NOT MORE THAN 4 FEET 
O.C.

11.  PROVIDE A SECONDARY MEANS OF EGRESS TO THE EXTERIOR FROM 
BASEMENT (EGRESS WINDOW OR DOOR) FOUNDATION WINDOW WELLS 
FOR SECONDARY MEANS OF EGRESS SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM 3' X 3' 
HORIZONTAL AREA.

12.  PROVIDE ISOLATION JOINTS AROUD ALL COLUMNS AT ALL EXPOSED 
SLAB ON GRADE AREAS.

13.  CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS TO BE ASTM C90 MEDIUM WEIGHT, GRADE 
N-1.

14.  MORTAR TO BE TYPE "S" CONFROMING TO IRC 2009.

15.  ALL HOLDOWNS ARE PER SIMPSON STRONGTIE OR APPROVED IBCO 
2009 EQUAL.

16.FOOTING STEP LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS ARE ASSUMED.  ADJUST AS 
ERQUIRED ON SITE TO BRING FOOTING TO BEAR ON NATURAL 
UNDISTURBED SOIL.

17.  BEFORE CONCRETE IS POURED VERIFY WITH ALL TRADES TO INSURE 
PROPER PALCEMENT OF ALL OPENINGS, SLEEVES, CURBS, CONDUITS, 
BOLTS, INSERTS, HOD DOWNS, ETC...RELATIVE TO WORK.

18.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SHORING AND FORM WORK.

19.  ALL EXTERIOR FOOTINGS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS AND POURED 
MONOLITHICALLY.

20.  ALL CHANGES IN VERTICAL FOOTING ELEVATION SHALL BE STEPPED.  
THE MINIMUM DISTANCE OF THE VERTICAL STEP SAHLL BE NO LESS THAN 6 
INCHES.

21.  BACK FILL FOUNDATIONS IN 8" LIFTS TO 98% MAX. DENSITY.  
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF CONCRETE 
SLAB PALCEMENT FOR GARAGE AND DRIVEWAYS OVER ADEQUATE 
COMPACTED BACK FILL MATERIAL(4" FREE DRAINING GRAVEL OVER 
EXISTING GRADE OR APPROVED FILL).

22.  FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM EXPOSURE OF 8" ABOVE 
FINISHED GRADE.

23.  THE LOCAL BUILDING OFFICIAL IS TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH CODE 
AND CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS.

R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FOUNDATION PLAN



FIRST FLOOR
0"

BASEMENT FLOOR
-10'-0"

T.O. FOOTING
-12'-0"

(2) #5'S CONT. W/#
3 TIES @ 4' O.C.

4" FLOOR SLAB, VAPOR 
BARRIER AND GRANULAR FILL 

#4'S @48" O.C.

5/8" ANCHOR BOLT @ 48" O.C.

4" FOOTING DRAIN 
W/GRAVEL
COVER W/FILTER 
FABRIC

DAMPPROOFING 
/WATERPROOFING

SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE 
MAT UNDER 1" RIGID 
INSULATION 

8" CMU WALL (RUNNUNG BOND)
W/LADDER TYPE JOINT REINF.
@16" O.C.

PLACE DOWELS AND VERT. BARS @ 3 1/4"
FROM INTERIOR FACE OF 12" CMU WALL 
(PROVIDE MIN 1 1/4" CONCRETE COVER)

8" BOND BEAM W/ (2) 
#5'S CONT

WALL ASSEMBLY
-2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
-R10 INSULATION
-1/2" GYPSUM ON ONE SIDE

PT 2X6 SILL W/ SILL SEALANT

18" OPEN WEB FLOOR 
SYSTEM PER TRUSS 
MANUF.

3/4" SUBFLOOR

12" CEMENTIOUS TRIM BOARD

CONT. FLASHING

#5 W/ EPOXY, 
MIN 8" IN FOOTER

1" AIR GAP

FIRST FLOOR
0"

BASEMENT FLOOR
-10'-0"

#4'S CONT. 12" 
O.C.

4" SLAB W/ 2X2 #4 REBAR MAT

#5'S @ 16" O.C. W/ CELL 
FILLED W/ 3,000 PSI 
CONCRETE

(2) # 5 BARS CONT W/#3 TIES 
@ 48" O.C.

3'-0"

1
'-0

"

18" OPEN WEB FLOOR 
SYSTEM PER TRUSS 
MANUF.

M
IN8
"

#5 W/ EPOXY, 
MIN 8" IN FOOTER

3/4 CLEAN STONE -  NOT TO EXCEED 10' OF 
UNBALANCED FILL

6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER

#4'S CONT. 

ELASTOMERIC LIQUID VAPOR BARRIER

SITE AS FOUND

BASEMENT FLOOR
-10'-0"

(2) #5 BARS CONT. REIN 
W/#3 TIES  @ 48" O.C.

4" CONCRETE SLAB

2X6 WALL

1
'-0

"

2'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
0"

BASEMENT FLOOR
-10'-0"

DAMPPROOFING 
/WATERPROOFING

5/8" ANCHOR BOLTS @ 48" O.C. 

SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE 
MAT UNDER 1" RIGID 
INSULATION 

12" CMU WALL (RUNNING BOND)
W/LADDER TYPE JOINT REINF.
@16" O.C.

8" BOND BEAM W/ (2) 
#5'S CONT

FULLY GROUTED 
CELLS W/#5 BARS 
@16" O.C. LAP 2'6 
DOWELS SIDE BY 
SIDE

18" OPEN WEB FLOOR SYSTEM PER TRUSS MANUF.

4" FOOTING DRAIN 
W/GRAVEL
COVER W/FILTER 
FABRIC

4" CONCRETE SLAB, VAPOR 
BARRIER AND GRANULAR FILL

CONT. FLASHING

#5 W/ EPOXY, 
MIN 8" IN FOOTER

R19 INSULATION

Tamara Peacock, R.A
License No.:12126

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

A
r
ch
it
ec
ts

This document is property of Tamara Peacock Company 
and no part herein shall be used except for the specific 
project without consent of The Tamara Peacock 
Company.
This document was prepared by  The Tamara Peacock 
Company according to the terms of general conditions of 
the contract for  construction.
This documnet does not either in whole or in part 
constitute any direction or instruction to any 
contractor with regards to construction means, methods 
or techniques. By this document the Architect does not 
intend to express any opinion, direction or instruction of 
any kind whatsoever as to the manner in which the 
construccion work is to be accomplished.

Sheet 
No.:

Proj. 
No.:

Date:

Proj. 
Mngr.:

Drawn by:

Capt.
:

Revised by:

S
h
e
e
t
  

N
a
m
e
:

P
r
o
je

c
t
 N

a
m
e
:

1
0
4
 1

s
t 

A
v
e
 E

, 
H

e
n
d
e
rs

o
n
v
ill

e
, 

N
C

 2
8
7
9
2

P
h
o
n
e
: 

8
2
8
.6

9
6
.4

0
0
0
  

F
a
x:

 9
5
4
.7

2
8
.9

2
2
5

6/5/2019
2:37:23
PM

A

100.1

1810181018101810

F
O

U
N

D
A
T
IO

N

D
E
T
A
IL

S

O
w

e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

AuthorDesigner

Approver Checker

L
o
t 
9

 R
a
m

b
le

s

A
s
h
e
v
il
le

, 
N

C

R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

3/4" = 1'-0"
1

Foundation Detail - Ext Wall 1
3/4" = 1'-0"

2
Foundation Detail - Int. Garage

3/4" = 1'-0"
3

Foundation Detail - Thickened Slab

3/4" = 1'-0"
4

Foundation Detail - Ext Wall 2



UP

UP

A 201

2

A 202

1

A 202 2

GUEST BED

003

WIC

004

DEN

001

THEATER

008

BEER VAULT

009

BATH

005

STORAGE

010

LIVING SQFT: 1,140

BAR

HALL

002

SHOWER

007

WC

006

PORCH

011

12'-2" 23'-8" 24'-8"

15'-4" 14'-8" 14'-8"

17'-8" 44'-8"

1
'-4

"
5
'-2

"
1
1
'-8

"
1
1
'-4

"
1
2
'-0

 3
/8

"
2
8
'-3

 5
/8

"

6
9
'-1

0
"

4'-8" 5'-4"

5'-4" 5'-4"

3
'-4

 1
/8

"
4
'-9

"
1
2
'-5

"
5
'-5

"
6
'-7

 1
/2

"

6'-11 1/4" 5'-5" 5'-7" 5'-10" 1'-6" 7'-1 1/8" 3'-8" 3'-8" 3'-9" 4'-5"

8
'-1

1
 3

/4
"

1
9
'-0

"
1
'-1

1
"

1
1
'-0

"

4
'-2

"
1
'-8

"
1
7
'-8

"

1

A 301

D D

01A

10A

1008

01 09

06

07

0503

A

CLEANED PACKED STONE

2

A 301

BUILT IN SHELVES

BUILT IN SHELVES

02

04

BUILT IN LINEN CLOSET

4'-8"

ELECTRICAL PANEL

HOSE BIB

2'-6" 9'-4"

4

A 301

10'-8"

5'-11 1/2" 6'-2 1/2" 5'-11" 3'-5" 7'-8" 6'-8"

6
'-1

1
 1

/4
"

3
'-2

 1
/4

"
7
'-8

 1
/2

"

J

J

J

E
Q

E
Q

6'-8" 1'-11 3/4"1'-8 1/4"

1
0
'-3

"

2
2
'-0

"

Tamara Peacock, R.A
License No.:12126

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

A
r
ch
it
ec
ts

This document is property of Tamara Peacock Company 
and no part herein shall be used except for the specific 
project without consent of The Tamara Peacock 
Company.
This document was prepared by  The Tamara Peacock 
Company according to the terms of general conditions of 
the contract for  construction.
This documnet does not either in whole or in part 
constitute any direction or instruction to any 
contractor with regards to construction means, methods 
or techniques. By this document the Architect does not 
intend to express any opinion, direction or instruction of 
any kind whatsoever as to the manner in which the 
construccion work is to be accomplished.

Sheet 
No.:

Proj. 
No.:

Date:

Proj. 
Mngr.:

Drawn by:

Capt.
:

Revised by:

S
h
e
e
t
  

N
a
m
e
:

P
r
o
je

c
t
 N

a
m
e
:

1
0
4
 1

s
t 

A
v
e
 E

, 
H

e
n
d
e
rs

o
n
v
ill

e
, 

N
C

 2
8
7
9
2

P
h
o
n
e
: 

8
2
8
.6

9
6
.4

0
0
0
  

F
a
x:

 9
5
4
.7

2
8
.9

2
2
5

6/5/2019
2:37:24
PM

A 101

1810181018101810

B
A
S

E
M

E
N

T

F
L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A
N

O
w

e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

AuthorDesigner

Approver Checker

L
o
t 
9

 R
a
m

b
le

s

A
s
h
e
v
il
le

, 
N

C

R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN



W D

D
W

REF.

UP

UP

UP

UP

A 201

2

A 2011

A 202

1

A 202 2

FOYER

101

COAT

102

GREAT ROOM

103

PANTRY

105

MUD

106 LAUNDRY

107

2 CAR GARAGE

108

OFFICE

110

GUEST BED

111

WIC

112

BATH

113

MASTER BED

119
WIC

120

WIC

121

MASTER BATH

122

PORCH

127

4'-5 1/2" 6'-2" 6'-4" 10'-1 3/4"

LIVING SQFT: 2,085

5'-8"

4
'-3

"

110

111

116

117

101

102

105

107

106

103

118

112

114

115

113
125

124

123

122

119126A

126B

POWDER

117

SHOWER

124

LINEN

123

WC

125

WC

114

SHOWER

115

STAIRS

118

HALL

109

LINEN

116

DECK

126

KITCHEN

104

109

121

120

126C

A A

E

E

B

B

C C B B

A

C

C

A

D D D D D

D

D

A

A

A

F

F

4'-6" 1'-10" 11'-5 1/4" 6'-6 3/4" 2'-9" 5'-11" 6'-8 3/8" 3'-5 5/8" 4'-6" 14'-8" 10'-9"

73'-1"

4'-6" 6'-2" 6'-4" 10'-0"

4'-2" 3'-8" 3'-8" 3'-8 5/8" 4'-5"

1"

6'-0" 2'-0" 6'-0" 5'-7"

3
4
'-8

 1
/2

"
5
'-8

"
3
'-3

"
8
'-1

"
7
'-2

"
4
'-2

"
6
'-8

"

6
9
'-8

 1
/2

"

4
'-9

"
1
0
'-3

 1
/2

"
1
'-4

"
5
'-9

"
4
'-0

"
2
'-2

"

4
'-0

"
5
'-0

"
5
'-0

"
3
'-1

0
"

4
0
'-6

"
4
'-9

"
1
7
'-1

0
"

5
'-6

 1
/4

"
6
'-0

"
6
'-3

 3
/4

"

9'-0" 3'-0" 5'-9 1/4" 3'-0" 9'-2 3/4" 3'-0" 14'-8" 2'-10" 9'-0" 2'-10"

2
'-3

 1
/2

"
2
'-0

"
2
'-4

"

2'-8" 3'-2" 3'-2" 3'-2" 4'-8" 4'-10"

2
'-2

 1
/2

"
4
'-0

"
3
'-2

"
3
'-6

 1
/2

"

6'-0" 3'-7"

3
'-6

 3
/8

"
8
'-1

0
"

3
'-4

"
3
'-1

1
"

3
'-9

 3
/8

"
1
'-4

"
4
'-0

"
3
'-4

"
4
'-0

"

B
U

IL
T

 I
N

S

WOOD COLUMNS

1

A 301

2

A 301

BUILT IN SHELVES

HOSE BIB

24'-0"

6
'-8

"
8
'-7

"
1
2
'-0

"
7
'-5

 1
/2

"

9
'-0

 1
/2

"
9
'-6

"

4

A 301

8'-0" 8'-11" 8'-0"
5
'-0

"

8'-5" 4'-10"

8
'-6

 1
/2

"
4
'-2

 1
/2

"
2
'-6

"
4
'-8

"
4
'-1

0
"

1
'-4

"

Tamara Peacock, R.A
License No.:12126

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

A
r
ch
it
ec
ts

This document is property of Tamara Peacock Company 
and no part herein shall be used except for the specific 
project without consent of The Tamara Peacock 
Company.
This document was prepared by  The Tamara Peacock 
Company according to the terms of general conditions of 
the contract for  construction.
This documnet does not either in whole or in part 
constitute any direction or instruction to any 
contractor with regards to construction means, methods 
or techniques. By this document the Architect does not 
intend to express any opinion, direction or instruction of 
any kind whatsoever as to the manner in which the 
construccion work is to be accomplished.

Sheet 
No.:

Proj. 
No.:

Date:

Proj. 
Mngr.:

Drawn by:

Capt.
:

Revised by:

S
h
e
e
t
  

N
a
m
e
:

P
r
o
je

c
t
 N

a
m
e
:

1
0
4
 1

s
t 

A
v
e
 E

, 
H

e
n
d
e
rs

o
n
v
ill

e
, 

N
C

 2
8
7
9
2

P
h
o
n
e
: 

8
2
8
.6

9
6
.4

0
0
0
  

F
a
x:

 9
5
4
.7

2
8
.9

2
2
5

6/5/2019
2:37:25
PM

A 102

1810181018101810

F
IR

S
T
 
F
L
O

O
R

P
L
A
N

O
w

e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

AuthorDesigner

Approver Checker

L
o
t 
9

 R
a
m

b
le

s

A
s
h
e
v
il
le

, 
N

C

GENERAL NOTES

WHERE DISCREPANCIES EXIST BETWEEN THE STANDARD COMMENTS, 
NOTES FROM THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL OR THE CODE, THE MOST 
RESTRICTIVE SHALL APPLY, ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH 
THE 2012 NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTIAL CODE.

1.  ALL INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL EXTERIOR WALLS ARE 2X6 @ 24"O.C.

2.  WOOD BLOCKING FOR ANCHORAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL 
WINDOW CURTAIN RODS, SHOWER RODS, HANDRAIL BRACKETS, 
TOILET PAPER HOLDER AND MEDICINE CABINETS.

3.  LAY OUT ROOF AND FLOOR JOISTS TO ELIMINATE CONFLICTS WITH 
PLUMBING STACKS, TOILET PLUMBING AND FURNACE PLENUMS.  
MAXIMUM SPACING SHALL BE TO CODE.

4.  ALL 2X4 BEARING WALL STUDS SHALL BE SPACED A MAXIMUM OF 
16" O.C. W/ DOUBLE TOP PLATE, ALL 2X6 BEARING WALL STUDS SHALL 
BE SPACED A MAXIMUM OF 16" O.C. W/ DOUBLE TOP PLATE.  PROVIDE 
MIN. 3 STUDS @ EACH BEARING POINT.  TYPICAL NON-BEARING WALL 
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE 2X4 WALLS @ 16" O.C. W/ HEADER MIN. 
2-2X4, PROVIDE BLOCKING @ CEILING LINE FOR PROPER DRYWALL 
ATTACHMENT.

5.  PROVIDE METAL CARPET STRIP EDGING WHERE CARPET ADJOINS 
DIFFERENT FLOORING MATERIAL.

6.  CEILING AND WALL HEIGHTS VARY AS NOTED IN SECTION.

7.  PROVIDE NOMINAL 2X FIRE BLOCKING AT EVERY FLOOR INTERVAL, 
BULKHEADS, CHASES AND MIN. HEIGHT FOR WALLS OVER 9' TALL.  
FIRE CAULK OPENING AROUND WIRE, PIPE AND VENTS.

8.SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS AND OPENINGS IN FLOORS AND WALLS TO 
MINIMIZE THE TRANSFER OF DRAFTS AND MOISTURE, SHEATHING 
PENETRATION SHALL PATCHED AND REPAIRED TO MANUF. SPECS.

9.  SLOPE ALL CONC. STOOPS, PORCHES, WALKS AND GARAGE SLAB 
1/8" IN 12" TO DRAIN OR AS NOTED ON PLANS.

10.  ALL DESIGNS FOR MANUFACTURED FLOOR JOISTS, RAFTERS AND 
TRUSSES SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER.  
INSTALLATION OF SUCH ITEMS SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE 
WITH MANUFACTURER'S SHOP DRAWINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.

11.  CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF 
CODES NOTED ON COVER SHEET, ALL LOCAL CODES AND 
AMENDMENTS, AND FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL SAFETY 
REQUIREMENTS.

R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FIRST FLOOR PLAN



3

3

3

D

GFI

3

3

GFI

R

3

D

1

A 301

A.F.F.

GWB

8'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

8'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

8'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

8'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

8'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

8'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

8'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

8'-0"

UNFINISHED

WP WP

4

A 301

ELECTRICAL PANEL

TO SWITCH ABOVE

VANITY WALL LIGHT

LIGHT/ EXHAUST FAN

EXTERIOR WALL LAMP

HANGING PENDANT LIGHT

RECESSED CAN LIGHT

FLAT ROUND LIGHT

1X4 BOX LIGHT

CEILING FAN

TRACK LIGHT

WP

DIMMER SWITCH

THREE-WAY SWITCH

SWITCH

220V OUTLET

120V OUTLET

GROUND FAULT INTERUPT OUTLET

WATER-PROOF OUTLET

RANGE OUTLET

ELECTRICAL BOX

LIGHTING LEGEND ELECTRIC LEGEND

Tamara Peacock, R.A
License No.:12126

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

A
r
ch
it
ec
ts

This document is property of Tamara Peacock Company 
and no part herein shall be used except for the specific 
project without consent of The Tamara Peacock 
Company.
This document was prepared by  The Tamara Peacock 
Company according to the terms of general conditions of 
the contract for  construction.
This documnet does not either in whole or in part 
constitute any direction or instruction to any 
contractor with regards to construction means, methods 
or techniques. By this document the Architect does not 
intend to express any opinion, direction or instruction of 
any kind whatsoever as to the manner in which the 
construccion work is to be accomplished.

Sheet 
No.:

Proj. 
No.:

Date:

Proj. 
Mngr.:

Drawn by:

Capt.
:

Revised by:

S
h
e
e
t
  

N
a
m
e
:

P
r
o
je

c
t
 N

a
m
e
:

1
0
4
 1

s
t 

A
v
e
 E

, 
H

e
n
d
e
rs

o
n
v
ill

e
, 

N
C

 2
8
7
9
2

P
h
o
n
e
: 

8
2
8
.6

9
6
.4

0
0
0
  

F
a
x:

 9
5
4
.7

2
8
.9

2
2
5

6/5/2019
2:37:25
PM

A 105

1810181018101810

B
A
S

E
M

E
N

T

R
E
F
L
E
C

T
E
D

C
E
IL

IN
G

 
P

L
A
N

O
w

e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

AuthorDesigner

Approver Checker

L
o
t 
9

 R
a
m

b
le

s

A
s
h
e
v
il
le

, 
N

C

R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

BASEMENT REFLECTED CEILING

1/4" = 1'-0"
Lighting Legend



GFI

R GFI

GFI

3 3

3

3

3

3

D

3
3

D

3

GFI

R

3

D

6

6 6

9 9

A.F.F.

GWB

13'-6"

A.F.F.

GWB

11'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

10'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

7'-8"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

7'-8"

A.F.F.

GWB

8'-0" A.F.F.

GWB

8'-0"

A.F.F.

Tongue and Groove

7'-1 7/8"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

1.5

A.F.F.

GWB

11'-0"

ATTIC ACCESS PANEL

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WOOD VENEER BEAMS

MOTION LIGHT

A.F.F.

GWB

9'-0"

GARBAGE
DISPOSAL

DW

VANITY WALL LIGHT

LIGHT/ EXHAUST FAN

EXTERIOR WALL LAMP

HANGING PENDANT LIGHT

RECESSED CAN LIGHT

FLAT ROUND LIGHT

1X4 BOX LIGHT

CEILING FAN

TRACK LIGHT

WP

DIMMER SWITCH

THREE-WAY SWITCH

SWITCH

220V OUTLET

120V OUTLET

GROUND FAULT INTERUPT OUTLET

WATER-PROOF OUTLET

RANGE OUTLET

ELECTRICAL BOX

LIGHTING LEGEND ELECTRIC LEGEND

Tamara Peacock, R.A
License No.:12126

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

A
r
ch
it
ec
ts

This document is property of Tamara Peacock Company 
and no part herein shall be used except for the specific 
project without consent of The Tamara Peacock 
Company.
This document was prepared by  The Tamara Peacock 
Company according to the terms of general conditions of 
the contract for  construction.
This documnet does not either in whole or in part 
constitute any direction or instruction to any 
contractor with regards to construction means, methods 
or techniques. By this document the Architect does not 
intend to express any opinion, direction or instruction of 
any kind whatsoever as to the manner in which the 
construccion work is to be accomplished.

Sheet 
No.:

Proj. 
No.:

Date:

Proj. 
Mngr.:

Drawn by:

Capt.
:

Revised by:

S
h
e
e
t
  

N
a
m
e
:

P
r
o
je

c
t
 N

a
m
e
:

1
0
4
 1

s
t 

A
v
e
 E

, 
H

e
n
d
e
rs

o
n
v
ill

e
, 

N
C

 2
8
7
9
2

P
h
o
n
e
: 

8
2
8
.6

9
6
.4

0
0
0
  

F
a
x:

 9
5
4
.7

2
8
.9

2
2
5

6/5/2019
2:37:26
PM

A 106

1810181018101810

F
IR

S
T
 
F
L
O

O
R

R
E
F
E
L
E
C

T
E
D

C
E
IL

IN
G

 
P

L
A
N

O
w

e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

AuthorDesigner

Approver Checker

L
o
t 
9

 R
a
m

b
le

s

A
s
h
e
v
il
le

, 
N

C

R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING

1/4" = 1'-0"
Lighting Legend

TO SWITCH
BELOW



FIRST FLOOR
0"

1st FLR. PL. HT.
9'-1 1/8"

9

9

A

I

F F

CC

101

A

TIMBER BRACKETS

STONE VENEER

STUCCO

ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

TIMBER ACCENTS

CEMENTITIOUS WOOD PANEL

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF
COLOR: BRONZE

EXTERIOR LIGHT PER OWNER

TIMBER BRACKETS

GARAGE DOORS PER OWNER

STONE CAP

1'-3" 1'-3"1'-3" 1'-3"

2
'-8

"

FIRST FLOOR
0"

1st FLR. PL. HT.
9'-1 1/8"

9

1.5

3

126A

A DD 01A

126B

DDDDD

CEMENTITIOUS WOOD PANEL

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES

CEMENTIOUS  12" TRIM

STUCCO

STONE VENEER

EXTERIOR WALL LAMP PER OWNER

A A

K K K K K K K K K

9

3

Tamara Peacock, R.A
License No.:12126

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

A
r
ch
it
ec
ts

This document is property of Tamara Peacock Company 
and no part herein shall be used except for the specific 
project without consent of The Tamara Peacock 
Company.
This document was prepared by  The Tamara Peacock 
Company according to the terms of general conditions of 
the contract for  construction.
This documnet does not either in whole or in part 
constitute any direction or instruction to any 
contractor with regards to construction means, methods 
or techniques. By this document the Architect does not 
intend to express any opinion, direction or instruction of 
any kind whatsoever as to the manner in which the 
construccion work is to be accomplished.

Sheet 
No.:

Proj. 
No.:

Date:

Proj. 
Mngr.:

Drawn by:

Capt.
:

Revised by:

S
h
e
e
t
  

N
a
m
e
:

P
r
o
je

c
t
 N

a
m
e
:

1
0
4
 1

s
t 

A
v
e
 E

, 
H

e
n
d
e
rs

o
n
v
ill

e
, 

N
C

 2
8
7
9
2

P
h
o
n
e
: 

8
2
8
.6

9
6
.4

0
0
0
  

F
a
x:

 9
5
4
.7

2
8
.9

2
2
5

6/5/2019
2:37:37
PM

A 201

1810181018101810

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
S

O
w

e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

AuthorDesigner

Approver Checker

L
o
t 
9

 R
a
m

b
le

s

A
s
h
e
v
il
le

, 
N

C

R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FRONT ELEVATION - EAST

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

SOUTH ELEVATION



FIRST FLOOR
0"

1st FLR. PL. HT.
9'-1 1/8"

9
9

C C A ABBA

12" CEMENTIOUS TRIM BOARD

STUCCO

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES

GABLE VENT

METAL PANEL ROOF: BRONZE

FIRST FLOOR
0"

ROOF
30'-0"

BASEMENT FLOOR
-10'-0"

1st FLR. PL. HT.
9'-1 1/8"

9
9

4

3

B B E E

J

D D

10A

126C

A A

12" CEMENTITIOUS TRIM BOARD

STUCCO

CEMENTITIOUS WOOD SIDING

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES

EXTERIOR WALL LAMP PER OWNER

J J

Tamara Peacock, R.A
License No.:12126

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

A
r
ch
it
ec
ts

This document is property of Tamara Peacock Company 
and no part herein shall be used except for the specific 
project without consent of The Tamara Peacock 
Company.
This document was prepared by  The Tamara Peacock 
Company according to the terms of general conditions of 
the contract for  construction.
This documnet does not either in whole or in part 
constitute any direction or instruction to any 
contractor with regards to construction means, methods 
or techniques. By this document the Architect does not 
intend to express any opinion, direction or instruction of 
any kind whatsoever as to the manner in which the 
construccion work is to be accomplished.

Sheet 
No.:

Proj. 
No.:

Date:

Proj. 
Mngr.:

Drawn by:

Capt.
:

Revised by:

S
h
e
e
t
  

N
a
m
e
:

P
r
o
je

c
t
 N

a
m
e
:

1
0
4
 1

s
t 

A
v
e
 E

, 
H

e
n
d
e
rs

o
n
v
ill

e
, 

N
C

 2
8
7
9
2

P
h
o
n
e
: 

8
2
8
.6

9
6
.4

0
0
0
  

F
a
x:

 9
5
4
.7

2
8
.9

2
2
5

6/5/2019
2:37:49
PM

A 202

1810181018101810

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
S

O
w

e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

AuthorDesigner

Approver Checker

L
o
t 
9

 R
a
m

b
le

s

A
s
h
e
v
il
le

, 
N

C

R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

NORTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

WEST ELEVATION



FIRST FLOOR
0"

BASEMENT FLOOR
-10'-0"

T.O. FOOTING
-12'-0"

1st FLR. PL. HT.
9'-1 1/8"6

9

4

9

FIRST FLOOR
0"

BASEMENT FLOOR
-10'-0"

1st FLR. PL. HT.
9'-1 1/8"

OG GUTTER

ROOF ASSEMBLY:
-ASPHALT SHINGLES
-30# FELT
-5/8" SHEATHING
-TRUSS PER TRUSS MANUF.

R38 INSULATION

1X4 PT TRIM ON 
1X8 PT. FASCIA

HARDIE VENTED 
SOFFIT PANEL

GYPSUM  CEILING

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

WALL ASSEMBLY
-STUCCO
-DIAMOND LATHE
-HOUSE WRAP
-1/2" SHEATHING
-2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
-R19 INSULATION
-1/2" GYPSUM BOARD

2X6 SILL PLATE

3/4" SUBFLOOR

R19 INSULATION

18" OPEN WEB FLOOR SYSTEM PER TRUSS MANUF.

12" CEMENTIOUS TRIM

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES
GYPSUM CEILING

12" CEMENTIOUS TRIM

2X6 SILL PLATE

4" SLAB W/ 12" TURN-DOWN EDGE

(2) #5'S CONT.

(1) LAYER 6X6 10/10 W.W.F. 

1" RIGID INSULATION

1st FLR. PL. HT.
9'-1 1/8"

2
0

GABLE VENT

HARDIE SOFFIT PANEL

1X2 TRIM BOARD

VERTICAL WOOD SIDING

1X8 FASCIA

1X2 FASCIA

DRIP EDGE

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT 
SHINGLES

FLASHING

1/2" SHEATHING

1/2" SHEATHING

FLASHING

1X2 FASCIA

1X6 FASCIA

VENTED SOFFIT PANEL

2X4 FRAMING

2X6 NAILER

4" TALL THICKENED STUCCO 
BAND

STUCCO

TRUSSES PER MANUF.

FIRST FLOOR
0"

1st FLR. PL. HT.
9'-1 1/8"

6
'-9

 1
/4

"
3
'-4

"

STONE VENEER

STONE CAP

6X8 BEAM

TONGUE AND GROVE CEILING

4" CONCRETE SLAB OVER GRAVEL

1.5

FRENCH DRAIN

STONE DOWN TO GRADE

Tamara Peacock, R.A
License No.:12126

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

A
r
ch
it
ec
ts

This document is property of Tamara Peacock Company 
and no part herein shall be used except for the specific 
project without consent of The Tamara Peacock 
Company.
This document was prepared by  The Tamara Peacock 
Company according to the terms of general conditions of 
the contract for  construction.
This documnet does not either in whole or in part 
constitute any direction or instruction to any 
contractor with regards to construction means, methods 
or techniques. By this document the Architect does not 
intend to express any opinion, direction or instruction of 
any kind whatsoever as to the manner in which the 
construccion work is to be accomplished.

Sheet 
No.:

Proj. 
No.:

Date:

Proj. 
Mngr.:

Drawn by:

Capt.
:

Revised by:

S
h
e
e
t
  

N
a
m
e
:

P
r
o
je

c
t
 N

a
m
e
:

1
0
4
 1

s
t 

A
v
e
 E

, 
H

e
n
d
e
rs

o
n
v
ill

e
, 

N
C

 2
8
7
9
2

P
h
o
n
e
: 

8
2
8
.6

9
6
.4

0
0
0
  

F
a
x:

 9
5
4
.7

2
8
.9

2
2
5

6/5/2019
2:37:50
PM

A 301

1810181018101810

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
E
C

T
IO

N
S

 
&

S
C

H
E
D

U
L
E
S

O
w

e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

AuthorDesigner

Approver Checker

L
o
t 
9

 R
a
m

b
le

s

A
s
h
e
v
il
le

, 
N

C

R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

GREAT ROOM SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"

2
Typ. Wall Section

Door Schedule

Door
Number

Head
Height Width

Finish

Comments

107 6'-8" 3'-0"

109 6'-8" 4'-0" CASED OPENING

110 6'-8" 3'-0"

111 6'-8" 3'-0"

112 6'-8" 2'-4"

113 6'-8" 3'-0"

114 6'-8" 2'-6"

115 6'-8" 2'-6"

116 6'-8" 2'-0"

117 6'-8" 2'-10"

118 6'-8" 3'-0" CASED OPENING

119 6'-8" 3'-0"

120 6'-8" 3'-0" CASED OPENING

121 6'-8" 3'-0" CASED OPENING

122 6'-8" 3'-0"

123 6'-8" 2'-0"

124 6'-8" 2'-6"

125 6'-8" 2'-6"

126A 6'-8" 5'-0"

126B 6'-8" 6'-0"

126C 6'-8" 3'-0"

Door Schedule

Door
Number

Head
Height Width

Finish

Comments

01 6'-8" 3'-0"

01A 6'-8" 6'-0"

02 6'-8" 3'-0" CASED OPENING

03 6'-8" 3'-0"

04 6'-8" 3'-0" CASED OPENING

05 6'-8" 3'-0"

06 6'-8" 2'-6"

07 6'-8" 2'-6"

08 6'-8" 3'-0"

09 6'-8" 3'-0"

10 6'-8" 3'-0"

10A 0" 0"

13 6'-8" 3'-0"

14 5'-0" 16'-0"

15 5'-0" 16'-0"

16 6'-8" 1'-0"

101 6'-8" 3'-0" FRONT DOOR WITH SIDELIGHTS - DESIGN PER OWNER

102 6'-8" 3'-0"

103 6'-8" 4'-0" CASED OPENING

105 6'-8" 3'-0"

106 6'-8" 3'-0"

Window Schedule

Type Mark

Rough Opening

Type
Head
Height CommentsWidth Height

A 3'-0" 4'-0" Double Hung with Trim 6'-8"

B 2'-0" 4'-0" Double Hung with Trim 6'-8"

C 3'-0" 2'-0" Fixed with Trim

D 3'-0" 6'-0" Double Hung with Trim 6'-8"

E 3'-10" 1'-6" Fixed with Trim 6'-8"

F 3'-0" 4'-6" Double Hung with Trim 6'-8"

I 3'-10" 1'-6" Fixed with Trim 10'-8"

J 3'-0" 2'-0" Double Hung with Trim 6'-8"

K 1'-4" 1'-4" Fixed with Trim 12'-8"

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
3

EAVE DETAIL

1/2" = 1'-0"
4

FRONT PORCH SECTION



PROJECT AREA

Tamara Peacock, R.A
License No.:12126

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
H

E
 T

A
M

A
R

A
 P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
T

H
E

 T
A

M
A

R
A

 P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

A
r
ch
it
ec
ts

This document is property of Tamara Peacock Company 
and no part herein shall be used except for the specific 
project without consent of The Tamara Peacock 
Company.
This document was prepared by  The Tamara Peacock 
Company according to the terms of general conditions of 
the contract for  construction.
This documnet does not either in whole or in part 
constitute any direction or instruction to any 
contractor with regards to construction means, methods 
or techniques. By this document the Architect does not 
intend to express any opinion, direction or instruction of 
any kind whatsoever as to the manner in which the 
construccion work is to be accomplished.

Sheet 
No.:

Proj. 
No.:

Date:

Proj. 
Mngr.:

Drawn by:

Capt.
:

Revised by:

S
h
e
e
t
  

N
a
m
e
:

P
r
o
je

c
t
 N

a
m
e
:

1
0
4
 1

s
t 

A
v
e
 E

, 
H

e
n
d
e
rs

o
n
v
ill

e
, 

N
C

 2
8
7
9
2

P
h
o
n
e
: 

8
2
8
.6

9
6
.4

0
0
0
  

F
a
x:

 9
5
4
.7

2
8
.9

2
2
5

6/5/2019
2:37:55
PM

C 001

1810181018101810

C
O

V
E
R

 
S

H
E
E
T

O
w

e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

AuthorDesigner

Approver Checker

L
o
t 
9

 R
a
m

b
le

s

A
s
h
e
v
il
le

, 
N

C

Sheet List

Sheet

Number Sheet Name

Sheet Issue

Date

A 100 FOUNDATION PLAN 2/6/19

A 100.1 FOUNDATION DETAILS 2/6/19

A 101 BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN 2/6/19

A 102 FIRST FLOOR PLAN 2/6/19

A 105 BASEMENT REFLECTED CEILING PLAN 2/6/19

A 106 FIRST FLOOR REFELECTED CEILING PLAN 2/6/19

A 201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 2/6/19

A 202 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 2/6/19

A 301 BUILDING SECTIONS & SCHEDULES 2/6/19

C 001 COVER SHEET 2/6/19

SP 101 SITE PLAN 2/6/19

LOCATION PLAN

CODE INFORMATION

2018 NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTIAL CODE

TABLE R301.2(1) CLIMATE AND GEOGRAPHICAL DESIGN 
CRITERIA:

DESIGN WIND SPEED: 90 MPH
SEISMIC ZONE: C

TABLE R301.5 MINUM UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTED IVE LOADS BASED ON USE:

ATTICS  (NON-ACCESSIBLE): 20
ATTICE  (ACCESSIBLE): 10
BALCONIES  (EXTERIOR): 60
DECKS: 40
ROOMS  (OTHER THAN SLEEPING): 40
GUARDS AND HANDRAILS 200
SLEEPING ROOMS 30
STAIRS: 40

R310 EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESUCE OPEININGS:

EVERY SLEEPING ROOM SHALL HAVE AT LEAST ONE OPENABLE 
EMERGENCY EXCAPE AND RESCURE OPENING.

R313 SMOKE ALARMS:
REQUIRED SMOKE ALARM LOCATIONS:

LIVING AREA
ALL BEDROOM OR SLEEPING AREAS
ON THE CEILING OF UPPER LEVEL NEAR THE TOP OR ABOVE EACH 
STAIRWAY
ON THE BASEMENT CEILING NEAR THE STAIRWAY

ENERGY EFFICIENCY

BUILDING ENERGY EFFICIENCY SHALL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 11 OF THE 
2018 EDITION OF THE NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTIAL CODE.

CLIMATE ZONE: 4

GENERAL NOTES:

-  CONSTUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS.
-  ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PLUMB, SQUARE AND LEVEL.
-  WHERE DISCREPANCIES EXIST BETWEEN THE STANDARD COMMENTS, NOTES FROM THE 
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL OR THE CODE, THE MOST RESTRICTIVE SHALL APPLY, ALL 
CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE 2012 NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTIAL CODE.
-  SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD 
PRIOR TO ORDERING OR FABRICATING EQUIPMENT, ASSEMBLIES, ETC, FOR USE WITH THIS 
JOB.
-   PROVIDE METAL CARPET STRIP EDGING WHERE CARPET ADJOINS DIFFERENT FLOORING 
MATERIAL.
-  SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS AND OPENINGS IN FLOORS AND WALLS TO MINIMIZE THE 
TRANSFER OF DRAFTS AND MOISTURE, SHEATHING PENETRATION SHALL PATCHED AND 
REPAIRED TO MANUF. SPECS.
SLOPE ALL CONC. STOOPS, PORCHES, WALKS AND GARAGE SLAB 1/8" IN 12" TO DRAIN OR AS 
NOTED ON PLANS.

FRAMING NOTES:

-  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF FRAMING UNO.
-  SNAP CHALK LINES ON FLOOR FOR ALL PARTITIONS AND CONFIRM LAYOUT WITH OWNER 
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
-  CONFIRM PLUMBING LAYOUT (LOCATION OF WASTE & VENTS) WITH PLUMBING 
CONTRACTOR AND ADJUST FRAMING TO AVOID CONFLICTS.
-  PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING FOR HANDRAILS, TOILET ACCESSORIES, WALL HUNG CABINTES, 
WINDOW CURTAIN RODS, SHOWER RODS AND CEILING AND WALL MOUNTED LIGHTING 
FIXTURES. REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
-  PROVIDE SOLID WOOD (DOUBLE 2X STUD) AROUND ALL DOOR OPENINGS.
-  PROVIDE MINIMUM OF 3 STUDS AT EACH BEARING POINT.
-  ALL DESIGNS FOR MANUFACTURED FLOOR JOISTS, RAFTERS AND TRUSSES SHALL BE 
CERTIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER.  INSTALLATION OF SUCH ITEMS SHALL BE IN STRICT 
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S SHOP DRAWINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS. 
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL APPLICABLE FRAMING DETAILS AS SPECIFIED BY ENGINEERED 
LUMBER MANUFACTURER.
-  ALL PARTITIONS 2X4 FRAMING UON.
-  PROVIDE NOMINAL 2X FIRE BLOCKING AT EVERY FLOOR INTERVAL, BULKHEADS, CHASES 
AND MIN. HEIGHT FOR WALLS OVER 9' TALL.  FIRE CAULK OPENING AROUND WIRE, PIPE AND 
VENTS.

DOORS & WINDOWS:

-  ALL WINDOWS SHALL HAVE FULL HEIGHT SCREENS.
-  ALL EXTERIOR TRIM & CASINGS AND EXTENSION JAMBS BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.
-  PROVIDE CONTINUOUS WALL BUILDING FELT/HOUSE WRAP INTO WINDOW & DOOR ROUGH 
OPENINGS AND ADD EXTRA 12" LAYER TO WRAP ALL ROUGH OPENINGS.
-  VERIFY R.O. WITH WINDOW MANUFACTURER.
-  ALL WINDOWS SHALL BE LOW-E INSULATED GLASS.
-  PROVIDE SIMULATED DIVIDED LITES. REFER TO  ELEVATIONS FOR STANDARD 
CONFIGURATION.
-  ALL WINDOWS TO HAVE DRIP CAP ABOVE HEAD TRIM.
-  PROVIDE FREFINISHED ALUMINUM FLASHING OVER WOOD DRIP CAPS AT LOCATIONS NOT 
SHELTERED BY  ROOF OVERHANGS.
-  ALL DOORS & WINDOWS TO BE SET 5/8" BEYOND EXTERIOR SHEATHING. TRIM PACKED-OUT 
WITH 5/8" PLYWOOD TO ALLOW FOR THICKNESS OF FINISHED SHINGLES AND STUCCO.  USE 
3/4" P.T. SYP. AS ACREED/PACKOUT AT STUCCO.
-  PROVIDE METAL FLASHED SUB-SILL AT ALL EXTERIOR DOOR THRESHOLDS. BED SUB-
FLASHING IN 2 CONTINUOUS CAULK BEADS AND SET DOOR THRESHOLD IN 2 CONTINUOUS 
CALK BEADS.TYPICAL DOOR THICKNESS UNO:

EXTERIOR DOORS AND STEEL DOORS - 1 3/4"
INTERIOR DOORS - 1 3/8"
SCREEN DORRS - 1 7/8"

AERIAL PLAN

R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

R
e
v
is
io

n
 D

a
t
e

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

Is
s
u
e
d
 F

o
r

OWEN RESIDENCE
ASHEVILLE, NC


	01_20190718 DRB Agenda
	02_Minutes 7 18 19 Meeting
	03_4 Ridgefield Place Binder
	Zoning Compliance Application - 40
	C4FD7EE7-4FDB-4625-9F59-5FBD588E7321
	BA8C3D65-95B1-4E9C-BCA1-3232E27BCEE9

	04_54 Forest Rd
	Zoning Compliance Application - 46
	ADNC.PorchStorageandTrellisEnclosure.2019.07.08
	Scan 121
	Scan 122


	05_12 Holly Hill Rd
	Zoning Compliance Application - 47
	2019-08-27 Grant Residence-L0 site plan
	Sheets and Views
	L0 site plan


	2019-08-26 Grant Garage Addition
	2019-08-26 Grant Garage Addition
	Schematics
	SK-1 SCHEMATIC GARAGE ADDITION FLOOR PLAN
	SK-2 SCHEMATIC GARAGE ADDITION ROOF PLAN
	SK-3 SCHEMATIC GARAGE ELEVATIONS
	SK-4 SCHEMATIC GARAGE ELEVATIONS
	SK-5 GARAGE PERSPECTIVE




	06_82 Chauncey Circle
	Zoning Compliance Application - 36
	Owen - Lot 9 - Preliminary LP 5-15-19
	Owen - Lot 9 - Site Plan 5-15-19
	1810 Owen Residence Permit 6.5.19 - House Plan
	Sheets
	A 100 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	A 100.1 - FOUNDATION DETAILS
	A 101 - BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A 105 - BASEMENT REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
	A 106 - FIRST FLOOR REFELECTED CEILING PLAN
	A 201 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A 202 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A 301 - BUILDING SECTIONS & SCHEDULES
	C 001 - COVER SHEET




